

## HCS Parent Association

Date: Thursday, February 2, 2017

Time: 8:45am

Location: Heritage Christian School

Attendance: Marsha Barrow-Smith, Mr. Scott, Liz Johnson, Kari Kovach, Jennifer Waltz-Knudsen, Amanda Larson, Melanie Sawaya, Terry Donor, Maria Pierce

Call to Order: 8:46am

Welcome and Prayer: Liz welcomes and Mr. Scott prays

Treasurer's Report:

Action: Treasurer talks about report. Pending in Savings=\$12,275.00-bleachers, \$725.00-storage room, \$1844.69-water fountain and TA project. Details of spending from savings=\$1,680.38-drinking fountain (equipment, no installation). Pending Deposits=\$85.00-hot lunch, \$312.79-Fred Meyer rewards, \$1540.00-Chess 4 life (Paying for itself).

Principal's Report:

Action: Mr. Scott talks about the principal's report

- a. Fire drill this morning at 9:45am
- b. Upcoming \$1 uniform sale

Request: Fill out Survey monkey that is sent out to the school

Action:

- c. Mrs. Powers has retired from morning care and Elizabeth James has stepped in
- d. Keep your eyes out for re-registration forms, coming out soon
- e. School board is wanting to put a spot on KGNW, and AM Christian radio station to promote the school
- f. February 20<sup>th</sup> the school will have the day off for Presidents day

Request: Check out the bleachers in the gym. They are moveable, portable with more seating and less expensive than the original bleachers we were planning on purchasing.

Old Business:

Project updates-

Water fountain

Action: Amanda says we have the water fountain, we will plan a date to get it installed.

TA project

Action: Kari will contact families with details about the weekend

Recap of events-

Action: President says

- a. Last PA brunch meeting went well
- b. Suzie is in contact w/ Mrs. Ausmus to schedule the 7<sup>th</sup> grade party
- c. Handing out cards/candy to teachers with January birthdays.

Upcoming Events:

Box top submission-

Action: VP talks about Box tops-it's a national program with free money for our school. We make around \$300 in the fall and around \$600 in the spring. (November 1<sup>st</sup>/March 1<sup>st</sup>).

February Teacher Bdays-Mrs. Schmidt-8/3 (half bday 2/3), Ms. Zeiger-2/9, Mrs. Lee 2/17, Mr. Stevens 8/25 (half bday 2/25)

Young Authors-

Action: Amanda will be taking care of planning for this March 16<sup>th</sup> event for 1<sup>st</sup>-3<sup>rd</sup> grade.

Back to School Night, project fair-

Action: Marsha will be taking care of planning the breakfast and lunch for the judges.

PA student project fair luncheon-

Action: Amanda will plan a lunch for the students in 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> grade on March 20<sup>th</sup>. Kari, Marsha and Jennifer offer to help.

Boosterthon Fun Run-

Action: VP talks about the upcoming fun run and event schedule. Meeting with teachers on the 23<sup>rd</sup> to fill them in on the upcoming events, pep rally will kick off Monday, March 20<sup>th</sup>, with Fun Run on Friday, March 31<sup>st</sup> (1/2 day).

Request: Volunteers needed as of now is a collections leader-Kari volunteers, promotional leader (daily facebook/emails), Fun Run day.

Action: Melanie met with Jon Audette about playground equipment.

Action: Amanda mentions holding \$4k for the PA for next year to start off the new PA strongly and have the rest of the fun run money go towards the playground improvement. All-yes, 0-nay

Funding Requests:

Request: 3<sup>rd</sup> grade funding request for \$45 was approved for Mrs. Johnston to attend STEM training

Request: Air conditioners in the 3<sup>rd</sup> and 7<sup>th</sup> grade classes

Request: Ms. Hunter, in 6<sup>th</sup> grade, is requesting 4 microscopes at \$84.98+Tax

Action: 6<sup>th</sup> grade still has \$116.67 in its budget that can go towards the microscopes and Ms. Hunter can check with the 7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> grade teachers to see if she can pull from their budgets.

Closing and Prayer: Liz prays

Meeting Adjourned: 10:29am

Next Meeting: Thursday, March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2017 @ 8:45am